

Danny Klibaner

From: Matz - DNR, Michael <michael.matz@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2026 8:03 AM
To: Danny Klibaner
Subject: [External] Re: CDWR Assigned Referral No. 34641

Hi Danny,

I am showing existing well 209382 was re-permitted pursuant to the Aug Plan from Case No. 03CW0102.

That was our main comment regarding the subdivision, and I don't have any additional comments to add.

Thanks for reaching out,

Mike Matz, P.E.
Water Resources Engineer



P 303.866.3581 x 8241
1313 Sherman Street, Room 821, Denver, CO 80203
michael.matz@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/water

On Tue, Jun 30, 2026 at 2:17 PM Danny Klibaner <Danny.Klibaner@elbertcounty-co.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Michael,

I am contacting you about **CDWR Assigned Referral No. 34641**. The applicant recently completed the well permitting process that was required, and I want to make sure that there are no additional issues, and State Engineer approves the water supply plan, and that they have a favorable opinion.

Well permit no. 209382

Thank you,

Danny

Danny Klibaner, AICP

Elbert County Government

Land Use Planner

Community and Development Services

PO Box 7, 215 Comanche St, Kiowa, CO, 80117

Office (303) 621-3135

Cell (303) 435-1865

danny.klibaner@elbertcounty-co.gov

Please note County Offices are closed on Fridays.

